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I P P4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Bl BE 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6255 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PL Ref :  CS/NIM7020408/Ath
64 | '
oz s sunonasnoaroreossrs % 2o [N
Code: 12
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHC 1565U Veh. Inspected GX 38708
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GABRIEL WEE Assign Date 25M0/2017
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer i Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3, Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mim
4. Description of Damages
B General Information
Accident Date  22/10/2017 Inspection Date

Survey held at 96 MOTORSPORTS PTE LTD

62/64 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
SINGAPORE 417893
ARK @ KB

5a. Remarks

A)JTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chona (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 October, 2017 4:56 PM

To: jactan@visionlawllc.com'; 'sur@|kkauto.com’; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc alwyn.soh@96motorsports.com; ct-admin@visionlawlic.com; Manivel Priyadarshini

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. GX3870B(Accident involving
GX3870Band SHC1565Uon 22.10.2017)

Attachments:; 3699_001.pdf; 3651_001.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle GX 36708 and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Priya,
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept,

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04/#05 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel :63476100,Ext-248, Fax : 62244174
e-mall: Gabriel@iii.com.sg

From: Motor Claim - Il

Sent: Tuesday, 24 October, 2017 4:35 PM

To: 'jactan@visionlawllc.com’' <jactan@visionlawlle.coms

Cc: alwyn.soh@96motorsports.com; 'ct-admin@visionlawllc.com' <ct-admin@visionlawllc.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO, GX3870B[Accident involving GX3870Band SHC1565Uan
22.10.2017)

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

o« LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
« Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Eest Regards,
Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04/#05 10B Building
Singapore 049711



Tel :53476100,Ext-248, Fax : 62244174
e-mail: Gabriel@iii.com.sq

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com [mailto:ct-admin@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 October, 2017 2:33 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il emotorclaim@iii.com.sg>; alwyn.sch@9%6motorsports.com
Subject: Scan Image

Kindly note that by submitting this ¢laim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing vour personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry. including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors - Notary Public - Commissioner for Caths
Agents for Trade Marks

o o __Uncorporated with limited liabiliy) .

ERIC NG CHING BOON Uniqua Entity Number :200721148H v“HEAD OFFICE

il st prieid “HEAD OFFICE: 133 New Bridge Road TEL - (65) 65342611 (Hunting)

PALIL YAP Thl BAN #18-01/02 Chinatown Point FAX ¢ . (85) 65356802 (General)

ANJALLY TV MUNLANDY Singapore 056413 : (65) 65355605 (Litigation)

EAnLAPIAN E-mall : Jactan@vislonlawlic.com
MIARY ANURADHA

SHARDM PARWAN Branch: 480 Toa Payoh Lorong 6 BRANCH

ﬁg:ﬁﬁmﬁ;ﬁw #03-11 HDB Hub TEL : 6563580703

RAVEMDRA KRISHMASAMY Singapore 310480 FAM : B5 63580448 {Conveyancing)

TAY HAD RAN

JANIGE HAM JIA LIN

TAN YRNG XIAN SELWYN

WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE- KINDLY REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS l'iI.I.'ITERJ

Our Ref: AM.jtins.MS4 104742 17 (s)
Your Ref; SHC 1565 U

24 October 2017

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTELTD BY FAX: 6225-T743
64 Cecil Strest motorclaim@iil.com.sg
#04/#05 |OB Building

Singapore 049711

Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GX 3870 B & SHC 1565 U ON 22 OCTOBER 2017 ALONG ECP OPHIR
ROAD AT ABOUT 1910 HOURS

We refer to your email dated 24 October 2017 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and
your List of Surveyors,

Our client confirmed appointment of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert for this
matter,

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: 96 Motorsports Pte Ltd
62 & B4 Kaki Bukit Avenue §
ARKIKB
Singapora 417893 .
Contact Person: Alwyn Sch HP: 90211096; Te: 6702 6996

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
referenge to you, N
FOR SURVEYOR

Please inilial here after completion of pre-repair
inspection. Thank you,

C? Appointed surveyor
(Mame & Signature)

(HEAD OFFICE) Date & Time of Inspection |

cc.  GX 3870 B — By Email: alwyn.sch@96motorsports . com

NB.: Any settlement of offer is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect of our client's claim

for property-related damages only and shall not preclude our client from claiming injury-related damages
arising from this accident.

T i CONFIDEN TIALITY g o e v
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND COMFIDENTIAL AND 15 INTEMDED FOR THE EMCLUSIVE USE
OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGMATED ABOVE. If you are not the addresses, any disclosure, reproduciion, dist-ibulion or oiher dissemination or use of this

comemunication ks siricly prohibited. 1 you have received this transmission In arrer plasss contact us Imsmadiately by telephone 5o hel we can armange for 4
rafiim,




MTOA 7140228 | Think One Autacare Pia Lid - HOQ
ENTAY DATE & TIME: 23102017 1641

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report corractly the detals of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Autharised Driver,

3. Infarmation provided must be as trulhful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of materal facls may allow InSurance companies 10

repudiate palicy akbility

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companses is not an admession of policy Eability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This rapon will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GLA Records Managament Centre established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore(GIA) for archiving and that copies of his report will for a fee be made avallabls upan application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this réport to the insurers, you herely consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
23102017 16:41
22102017 19:10
OPHIR ROAD = ECP
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

Passport No/FIN

Date Of Birth

Cocupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Numbar

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

GX3870B

TOH GARDEN

MOEMAIL

OFFICE-67639186

NISSAN
CABSTAR-3.1 (M)

COMMERCIAL USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

17-MHO01558-R01

RAJADURAI KUMARAN
GT891962R

13/05M1975

INDOOR

26/06/2012

5 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-84070173

NOEMAIL

Paga 1of 14



Address
Posteode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Gompany of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any other material or property darmaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
solicting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO BELOW STATEMENT/SKETCH PLAN:

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

11 LORONG PASU SUNGEI TENGAH AGROTECH PARK
699191
YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
NO
YES

NO

NOQ

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumbear
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Mame

Phong Number

Email Address

SHC1565U

Page 2 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please reaort m the details al the sccident Lo spoed up the claims proccss.

1, This Fgem must be completed by the Policyhplder and/or the Autherised Driver.

3. foumation provided must be & truthlul and accurate as possible. Ary wilthd misrepresentation or withiholding of matertal
facts may aliow insurance companies 1o repudlate policy Hsbility.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy lability on the paft of the insurance
mparies

LR f ing o i i

B, The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire estahiished by the Genaral Insurance
hsgocistion of Singapore [G14) for archiving and that eopies of this repory will far 3 fee be made avallable uzon spabication by
interested partles,

7. By the lodgmant of this report to the insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report belng made available aforesaid.

8. Consant under the Personzl Data Protection Act {PDPA)

| undersiand, acknowledge, agree and consent that

{a] By lnsurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA”) may/are permitted o coflect, use,
disclore andjar process my personal data/persanal information set ot in this [fermj and any other perzanal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (eollectively the "Personal infarmation®) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information te all insarer(s} who have insured vehicls (3] involed in this acddent (all insureris) who have insured
vahicie[s] invslved in this accicent shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manatary Authority of Singapore and any relevant gevernmaent agency/authority {such as the palice), far the purpose)
af :

(il processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims inchuding the sertlement of the claims and any necessary
inug;tngaﬂqru relating to the claims;

{Hi]) investigateng the accident andfar my claims;
(i) catrying out andfor dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) adminlstering my claims inchuding the mailing of carrespondance, statements, Invoices, reports o notices to me,
which esuld involve discosure of cersain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mai packages); andfor

[v] eamphying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and,for desling wath my clalms.[collectively the
"Purposes”)

{b] all insureris) whe have insured vehicle(s] involved in this accident and the insuress’ lRwryers/law firms, miay,/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or pracess my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purpases; and

{t] iy Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and /o GIA to their third party service providers or

agenisfincluding their lawyersfaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, far one or more of the above Purposes,

my Persanal information will alie be eollected and used ta campiie daims history for the purpese of fraud detection,
investigation and management in presant and all future chaims.
{e] the information so collect=d under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

{i) to all insurers and/or any ather third parties that asslst in evaluating, investigating, contralling ar managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agendies as reasonably required for the purposes seared, or

{d)

fii} for comphying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Think One Autocarne Lid
18 Defu Lans Avenu

TOH ¢
1, L
Singapors 53852 &

- CLIE
‘@" " ECkeRAR Tel; 6824 3300 Fax: 684
I I
g :
Reparting Contre Perionned's Signature

Palicyhalders Sgnature Oriver's Signature
Datz &Time. 3 o mobcle=t 2017, [T drivesr b ol the pulicyholder] Name:
Data & Thma: HRIC/FIN Na.:

Page 3 of 14



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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the foregoing partitulars are true in every respect.

i

Tan:

el 4 Aé ey

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Sgnature

Hama:
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i
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|"We declarg

DECLARATIO

cate BTime: 738 9<lser Loy T,

Palicyholder's Signature

HRIC/FIM Mo -

Date & Time:
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g5 molocrsgorls PTE LTD

62 & 64 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, (S) 417893, Ark@KB

Tel: 6702 6996 Fax: 6384 6996 Email: admin@96motorsports.com
Vehicle number: GX38708B Vehicle Made & Model: NISSAN CABSTAR
Qty List Items j Lg = ) Amount $
1 Tailgate '# _ 1,}53’.10’
3 Tailgate lock pins @ 45.50 " " 136.50.%
1 Tailgate lower member Dot ¢ 486.60
(8 Tailgate stopper bracket - LH Be.t 190.50
2 Taillamp panels - L/R @ 164.60 &% 329.20 s
1 Rear chassis crossmember - CTR 44 2077 59160v" 377 3
1 Rear exhaustpipe 7" < S0k 761.60~
1 Rear sidegate-lH 7'’ : " 2,201.20~
s Rear sidegate lock hinges-LH -, 241.20°
L Rear sidegate lower member - 521.204
Sub-total 7,222.70
Less 30% 2,166.81
Total List 5,055.89
Nett Items
1 Tailgate sticker "NISSAN" "~ 0 ME .30 186.20”
2 Tailgate stoppers - L/R @ 41.50 (4 S 8300 2
2 Taillamps-L/R @ 291.50 (/2 ¢ 72808 583.00~"
1 Spare wheel carrier 7! /o 312.60
1 Licence lamp T, 82.60 >
1 Exhaust mounting 1t 31.50 *
Sub-total 1,278.90
Less 10% 127.89
Total Nett 1,151.01

Page 1of 2



Vehicle number: GX38708 Vehicle Made & Model: NISSAN CABSTAR

Special Nett Items

1 Rear no. plate
1 Rear sticker "70 KM/H" 7
1 Rear sticker "5 PAX" ' 2 70
1set Rear reverse sensor 0. .¢
' Total Special Nett

Labour Charges

To check rear electrical wiring
To remove, refix rear exhaust system
To respray undercoating
To remove, refix rear reverse sensor
To respray painting & etc
Panel beating, cut, weld, remove & replacing above parts
Total Labour

ESTIMATE PARTS & LABOUR GRAND TOTAL $

Page 2 of 2

45.00 40
10.00 v~
10.00 «

350:00 2 12

415.00

@Q.ﬂ[j 30
100.00

12060 = 2

80.00

1,200100 4

)

1,200.00 £ -

2,750.00

9,371.90



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

WP
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING = _ )
Case Natified Est Submitted  Adj Assigned Ad) Rpt | adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
27 Oct 2017 24 Det 2017 5%3,550.00 5$3,550.00
for Surve
Main Edit Reg 00:00 Edit Estimates | view Rt | Fending et

Edit Ad) Rpt , _ Cancel Caze |

Refarance Claim Details

| | CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by adjuster]
Insured: -, Co, Reg, No.: -
Main Claimant: TOH GARDEN o
Vehicle Reg. No.: GX3B70B | Date of Loss: |22/10/2017 19:00 - :58
Claim Type: TP/ MCT17100738 Policy/Cover Note No.:  MCOMO015
r::;;'r;:;“' Wo, sHC1s6sU Policy No. (Claimant):

| . Ewcess: L
Repairer: 96 Motorsports Pre Lid (HQ) 62/64 Kaki Bukit Avenue G,
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handied by Priva] 1

| Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pta Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt dus |

- 06/11/2017] i S :

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED B view All | Compose Case Mail N
b e e dec iR cie ol

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS view All |  SesrchTasks |  Creste New Task | Compiete |
" Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
I Mo results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm? fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 19/12/2017



Merimen ¢-Claims

Claim Documents

*GX3IB70B (MCT17100738)
[SHC1565U]
TP
TOH GARDEN
Oct 22 2017 7:00PM
[-]
96 Motorsports Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | Upload Photes | Compose New Letter |

Phubuiflrnlnﬂ
Mo Reiabal;ltu;-rder LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [Hl]}

Page | of 2

Wiew .l.lse Wigwer -

3|:Iarv-u-3¢. o Fj |

Tl"nun'_llsnall Print |

1 | 06/12/17 13:20 | General View € | Load RS il

2 06/12/17 13:29  Chassis Number B = (1] | Load a5 | i

3 0B/12/17 13:29 General View = ﬂ Load PG | [+ i
¢ 06/12/1713:29  General View o ﬂ ' LuadJFG. 7 |
5 .Uﬁ.-'lz.-'lr 13:29 .Eeneral view === — : a Load G . [l I
6 0612171329  General View i © | oaws | B |
7 :UE,-'12.-'1? 13'.;; :Gan-ﬂi \Fle;nr : o __—| Load }PE___l?_ |
£ O6/12/17 13:2%  General View 0 | Load s [ |
9 08/12/17 1329  General View - o | Losdie | B !
10 :Dﬁ.-'iz.-'lr 13:28 -Eenerl;.l.;i;w ) n ' Load 1PG | & |
11 ;_nﬁ.uz.u:;:_:_i_; EGunural View - | i ] 1|.i._|:-a;d_J_P-G | ® |
12 nis,uz;'n 13:29 iﬂanuml View B - ﬁ Load IPG . |?| '
13 06/12/17 13:29 | Genersl View _ o Load JPG ' -_|
14 06/12/1713:29  General View | @ s @ |
15 Eﬂﬁ.fi-.'.t}_'.l.:'-.'zs.‘-:ﬁg El'.ien.eral View - R _I I_I I Lond.JFG _r:_i‘ '
16 | 06/12/17 13:20 | General View - - ©  Ladws | @
17 | D6/12/17 13:29 | General View o _ n_WTad_}_PG ' rﬂ"._
.13 -.{JSHJ,H-? 13-_2&. .Geheral View n | LuadJ_P‘;S_:_IE

19 06/12/17 13:29  General View - | €@ | Ladwe ™
20 | 06/12/17 13:29  General View o — ] ﬂ | toad wG 7] !
21 |06/12/17 13:22 | General View . | @ | Loadsee | B |
22 :::5;12;1? 13:29 .:-Gunml View = - - _ _ﬂ_ Load _}_P_E__j @_!
23 06/12/17 13:29  General View O | wadwes | &
2; -ﬂa}ilfn 13:29 -Mnl View N _ﬂ Load JF'G. '_[?-I_
25 |06/12/17 13:29 | General View ' 0 | Load s | m
26 Il}ﬁ.uzri? 13:29 | General View = B | -E._ Load 1PG -__I
27 losrr2n17 13:20 | General View - - = (1] | Load e |
28 06/12/1713:29  General View — B - - | o | | Load B | ®
29 -nenzm 13:29 | General View ] . _ L ﬂ Load JPG E |
30 |06/12/17 13:29 | General View _ B o | ladpG | [
3 IDE!IZ}-lh?- 13:20 | General View . - — - | Load JPG | W;_
oocsmenion : T [iwee W
Mo | MIgbal,."ReurdEr LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ] Thuml:mall Print

1 |07/12/17 11:23 TP Singapore Accident Statement = = @ | toadpoF ||
Mo | Finalized On India International Iruurannal_?tq!.‘bddﬂq_!  —— - | Thumbnall| Print_
1 27/10/1708:54  Singapore Accident Statement © | Loadror 1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno:1sssorissr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/III17020408/ATBS2

Date: 19122017
REF! NCE
:"““d"""g India International Insurance Ple Ltd  Policy No: MCOMO015
nsurer:
Claimant .
Vehicle No : GX3870B Insured Vehicle No : SHC1585U
Date of Loss: 2211072017 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT17100738
IPTI FICATI IC
Reg No: GX3870B
Make & Model: MNISSAN CABSTAR, 3.2 D (M) Engine No: HIDDEM
Reg. Date: D1/04/2004 (Man. Year: 2004) Chassis No:  JN1SF4F23Z0852059
Colour: Silver Odometer: 416462 km
Engine Capacity: 3153 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: I
Sum Insured (S8): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes  Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195 R15C Rear Tyre Size: 155 R12C
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama & mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 6,621.90 3,148.68 3,473.22 52 45
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,750.00 1,310.00 1,440.00 52.36
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 9,371.90 4.458.68 4.913.22 52.43
Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 3,550.00
(S$) 9,371.90 3,550.00 582190 6212
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 656.03 248.50 407.53 62.12
Nett Amount (S§) 10,027.93 3,798.50 6,229.43 62.12
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 24102017
Date Inspected: 25/10/2017  Inspected At: 96 Motorsports Pte Ltd (HQ)
62164 Kaki Bukit Avenue &
Singapore 417893
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection staled herein. Such inspection has been camed out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other abilfy under any ather circumstances fs haraby expressly excluded
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REPAIR DETAILS N o
Reference

Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 19 Dec 2017)

Parts: MIA NISSAN CABSTAR 3.2 D (M) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GX28708)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 “TAILGATE Dented 1,763.10FL *1,688.40FL
2 3 *TAILGATE LOCK PINS Mot Mecessary 136.50 FL *-FL
3 1 *TAILGATE LOWER MEMBER Dented 486 60 FL *486.60FL
4 1 *TAILGATE STOPPER BRACKET - LH Bent 190.50 FL *190.50FL
5 2 *TAILLAMP PANELS - LR Bent 329.20FL *329.20FL
2] 1 *REAR CHASSIS CROSSMEMEER - CTR Bent 59160 FL *37730FL
7 1 ‘REAR EXHAUST PIPE Mot Necessary 761.60FL *FL
B 1 *REAR SIDEGATE - LH Mot Mecessary 2,201.20FL *-FL
9 1 *REAR SIDEGATE LOCK HINGES - LH Mot Necessary 241.20FL *FL
10 1 *REAR SIDEGATE LOWER MEMBER Not Necessary 521.20FL *FL
11 1 *TAILGATE STICKER NISSAN Mecessary 186.20FM “186.20FN
12 2 *TAILGATE STOPPERS - LIR Cut 83.00FN *40.00FN
13 2 “TAILLAMPS - LIR Cracked 583.00FN *583.00FN
14 1 *SPARE WHEEL CARRIER Mot Necessary 312 60FN *-FN
% A *LICENCE LAMP Mot Mecessary B2BOFN *-FN
16 1 *EXHAUST MOUNTING Mot Necessary 31.50FN *FN
i7 1 *REAR NO. PLATE Eent 45.00F5 *30.00FS
18 1 *‘REAR STICKER TOKM/H Mecessary 10.00FS *10.00FS
19 1 *REAR STICKER 5 PAX Mecessary 10.00F5 *10.00FS
20 1 *SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR Damaged 350.00FS  *220.00F3
F=Franchize part, S=Speiett L=ListhernDisc. N=NetthemDisc, — -

Sub Total (S§)  8,916.60 4,151.20

- List Item Discount on L ltems 30.00/30.00% (5%) 2,166.81 921.60

- Nett Item Discount on N ltems 10.00/10.00% (S%) 127.89 80.92

Total Parts (S$)  6,621.90 3,148.68

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO CHECK REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING. Mew 50.00 30.00
2 TO REMOVE, REFIX REAR EXHAUST SYSTEM. New 100.00 0.00
3 TO RESPRAY UNDERCOATING. MNew 120.00 30.00
4 TO REMOVE, REFIX REAR REVERSE SENSOR. MNew 80.00 50.00
5 TO RESPRAY PAINTING & ETC. New 1,200.00 600.00
3] PANEL BEATING, CUT, WELD, REMOVE & REPLACING New 1,200.00 &00.00
ABOVE PARTS.
1,310.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,750.00

Repor was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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